From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  9/24/2012 11:52:21 AM

To: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bec:
Subject: RE: NTSB status documents

Trust but verify. . ..

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:49 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: NTSB status documents

Can you send me the NTSB letters that address status (Maybe March is only one?)
too? (not that | don’t trust you guys...)

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: NTSB status documents

Michelle
Here are three things: Cover letter from Chris Johns to Hersman last May; status as of last

May; and an August update that Jane, Jesus and Nick used when they visited the NTSB Board
in August.
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I think this covers all we have on the NTSB recommendations right now.

Thanks

Laura

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:59 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: NTSB status?

Sure.

Laura — could you send Michelle the most recent update of where we are
? Thx.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: NTSB status?

Brian- | know you sent me a copy of PG&E’s status on the various NTSB
recommendations and where they are at with NTSB (open, closed,
whatever), but | can’t find it. Can you send me the current status?

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke
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Director of Administrative Services
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 2163

415987 1184

mic@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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